
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

November 07, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For October 17, And October 27, 2022. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

2. A Request From Chamber Of Commerce To Hold The 2022 Christmas Festival On Saturday 

December 3, 2022, From 10:00 a.m. To 7:00 p.m.  

3. A Request From Nikki Soendker To Host The Annual Unfinished Pieces 5K on April 1, 2023. 

Consent Agenda 
4. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Mark Willis And Authorizing Contracting For An East 24 

Highway Sewer Extension. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
5. An Ordinance Approving An Amendment To A Certain Cooperative Purchase And Development 

Option Agreement With Tannehill Apartments LP And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute 

The Amendment. 

6. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Fourth Change Order To The Energy Performance 

Contract With Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC. 

7. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

Adjournment 
8. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Legal Actions and Negotiated Contract. (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,12) 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page.  A link 

to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The 

public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain 

copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

October 17, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 3 

October 17, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Brubaker to approve the minutes of 

the October 3, 2022, Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received from the YMCA to hold the 2022 Turkey Trot 5K on November 

24, 2022.  This is a fundraiser for the Randolph County YMCA.  The race will 

begin in the 200 block of N 5th Street.  Runners will travel south on 5th Street 

to Fisk Avenue, turn west onto Fisk Avenue and travel to Rothwell Park Road and 

Fisk Avenue, turn north into Rothwell Park and travel to the James Youth Cabin, 

turn right at the James Youth Cabin, and travel east across the dam to Holman 

Road at the War Memorials.  Then turn south on Holman Road to W Reed Street, 

turn east on W Reed Street to Hagood Street, cross Hagood Street onto Adams 

Street and continue east to Johnson Street, cross Johnson Street and continue 

east on W Reed Street to 5th Street, turn north on 5th Street to the finish 

line in front of 214 N 5th Street.  Expected participants are 150 to 200; 

expected 15-20 people to assist with the 5K. Registration begins at 7:00 a.m. 

and the race begins at 8:00 a.m.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Kyser to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and 

Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the 

Consent Agenda to be read.  Brubaker made a motion for City Attorney, Randall 

Thompson, to read the consent agenda.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Resolution R1353: ”A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SUBSCRIBE TO 

SPATIAL NETWORKS, INC’S FULCRUM SOFTWARE” 

 

Resolution R1354: ”A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A SERVICE FEE ADJUSTMENT FROM WASTE 

MANAGEMENT FOR RECYCLING FEES” 

 

Resolution R1355: ”A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SCOPE 

OF SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY FOR PREPARATION OF A 

STORMWATER MASTER PLAN AND A WATERSHED PLAN” 

 

2

#1.



 

October 17, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 3 

Resolution R1356: ”A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE ANNUAL 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS FOR WATER METER SERVICES” 

 

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public inspection 

were read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas 

to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  

Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT EXTENSION WITH THE 

MOBERLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 220 W REED STREET” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS 

FOR ARPA COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION GRANT FUNDING” and made a motion for it to be 

read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $587,593.74” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Brubaker and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Proposals from the Tourism Advisory Commission were received for $672 for the 

4th Street Theater Christmas Play; and $1,000 for the Moberly Alumni Association 

Fennel Complex Car Cruise event.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by 

Kimmons to approve the proposals.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  Abstain: Lucas. 

 

Members from the News Media were: Colin Schowe, Kwix Kres Radio Station and 

Wynona Whitaker, Moberly Monitor Index. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of privileged 

communication and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,12).  Roll 

call vote:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A closed session was held. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

3

#1.



 

October 17, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 3 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

A Discussion Regarding Construction Of Sewer Extension East Hwy 24 And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Approve The Agreement. 

 

A Request From Nikki Soendker To Host The Annual Unfinished Pieces 5K On April 

1, 2023. 

 

A Request From Chamber Of Commerce To Hold The 2022 Christmas Festival On 

Saturday December 3, 2022, From 10:00 a.m. To 7:00 p.m. 

 

Kyser brought up downtown parking concerns.  Discussion followed. 

4

#1.



 

October 27, 2022, 4:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

October 27, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in a special session at 1:00 p.m. at the Lodge at Rothwell Park, 

109 Rothwell Park Road, Moberly, Missouri, with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas. 

 

Also present were City Manager, Brian Crane; City Attorney, Randall Thompson; 

and City Clerk, Shannon Hance. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adjourn to a work session.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser, and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A work session of the City Council was held.  Goals and objectives were 

discussed. 

5

#1.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: November 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request From Chamber Of Commerce To Hold The 2022 Christmas 

Festival On Saturday December 3, 2022, From 10:00 a.m. To 7:00 p.m.  

  

 

Summary: Moberly Chamber of Commerce requests parking in the 100-500 block of W 

Reed be reserved for mobile food trucks, trailer and vendors parking from 

6:00am to 8:00pm for the downtown Christmas Festival. The festival will 

feature all-day pop-up vendors markets, hours drawn carriage rides, live 

reindeer and living windows. The Christmas parade will begin at 3:00 pm, 

travel from Sturgeon to Johnson along Reed Street. Chamber of Commerce 

requests permission to use City Hall Parking Lot, Depot Park Parking Lot and 

Homecare Parking lot to stage parade entries. Parade to start at W Reed and 

Sturgeon and travel west on Reed Street to Johnson Street where it will 

disband. Chamber of Commerce Director Megan Schmitt expects 30 to 50 

entries in the parade and will have six volunteers to help with the parage. 

Moberly Police are requested to lead the parade and provide traffic control 

along the parade route. Contact is Megan Schmitt, 660-263-6070. Moberly 

Chamber of Commerce also requests the lifting of Moberly Ordinance 6-5 

Public Consumption of alcohol to allow downtown vendors to serve alcoholic 

drinks. These drinks will be served in event cups and wrist band will be used 

to prevent underage consumption or outside drinks.  

  

Recommended Action Approve request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
6

#2.



09/2006 

APPLICATION FOR PARADE PERMIT 

City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

Date:  __10/3/2022 

 
1. Organization/Agency requesting permit:   Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce_      
 
2. Name of Person making Application:  _Megan Schmitt____ 

 

Contact Person:  _Megan Schmitt_______    Phone: _____660-263-6070 

 

3. Date of Parade:  _Saturday, December 4, 2022_   Start Time:  _3 P.M._____________ 
 
4. Staging Area:  Behind Post office extending down West Reed Street toward college 
 
5. Approximate Number of Units Participating in Parade: 

A. Bands___________3_____  D. Foot Units  ______5______ 
B. Motorized Units ____10____  E. Animal Units __________ 
C. Floats ______15__________ F. Others ________________ 

 

Total Number of Units: ___30-50 approximately_ 

 

 
6. Parade Route and ending point:  Parade staging at City Hall Parking Lot, Depot Park 

Parking Lot & HomeCare Parking Lot. Parade Floats Begin at City Hall.  Head West on 
Reed to Johnson, Disband at Johnson. 

 
7. Will organization or parade participants be dispersing any items during the 
  parade? Yes    No        If yes, what? __________________________________ 
 

8. Will organization or agency furnish personnel to assist the police with security or traffic 
along the parade route? Yes        No        If so, how many? __Six________ 

 

9. Have read and agree to the rules outlined in the parade permit.   Yes     No   
 
10. Signature of Applicant: ____                  ________________________ 
 

11. Approved:  ___________________________   Disapproved _______________________ 

 

12. By authority of: ________________________________    Date ____________________ 

     (Chief of Police) 

 

 

 

City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

PARADE PERMIT 

 

Submit completed form with 

any attachments to: 

Moberly Police Department 

ATTN: Chief of Police 

7

#2.



09/2006 

 
1. Consumption of alcoholic beverages is prohibited. 
 
2. No parade vehicles may be operated at excessive speeds or so operated as to break 

traction. 
 
3. No parade vehicles may be operated any closer than five feet from a parked car or curb. 
 
4. No dangerous objects will be thrown into a crowd by parade participants. 
 
5. No parade participant shall appear in a state of nudity. 
 
6. No parade participant shall conduct themselves in such a way so as to threaten, curse or 

offend any other person. 
 
7. Parade participants shall be responsible for clean up after the termination of the parade 

activities. 
 
8. If required by the Chief of Police, parade participants shall provide security personnel to 

assist the police in supervising the parade. 
 
9. The parade should substantially follow the approved parade route as submitted and 

approved through the issuance of the parade permit. 
 
10. Upon request of the Chief of Police, police officer or other authorized security officer, 

any parade participant shall remove himself or herself from the parade. 
 
 

Special Requirements 

 

 
Children running out to retrieve candy or other items thrown by parade participants pose a very 
dangerous situation. Due to concern for their safety the following restriction on the manner in 
which items are thrown is required: 
 

1. The throwing of any objects (i.e., candy, balloons, coupons, stickers, fliers, etc.) 
from a moving unit within the parade is prohibited unless such unit has a minimum of two 
people (one on each side) assigned to ensure that objects thrown from the unit fall within an area 
of safety and not an area that would lure the children into the path of the parade units. 

8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: November 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request From Nikki Soendker To Host The Annual Unfinished Pieces 5K 

on April 1, 2023. 

  

Summary: Nikki Soendker is requesting to host the 6th annual 5K for Unfinished Pieces, 

this is to raise funds for Autism Awareness. (See attached map for route).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve Request. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
    X Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

11

#3.



12

#3.



13

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Mark Willis And Authorizing Contracting 

For An East 24 Highway Sewer Extension. 

 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has received quotes for sewer service 

extension from three contractors to extend sewer service to customers. The 

quotes are listed below. As the work provided is similar in nature with 

minimal differences in final product, Utilities recommends the selection of 

Mark Willis to perform the work for $32,630.00. 

Contractor Scope(As listed on each quote.) Cost 
R& L Boone Construction Co. 

12785 Rocky Hill Ave. 

Marceline, MO 64658 

Turnkey Sewer Extension $43,250.00 

Willis Brothers, Inc. 

30285 Kimball Pl. 

Macon, MO 63552 

Turnkey Sewer Extension $39,965.00 

Mark Willis 

27299 Inboard Place 

Atlanta, MO 63530 

Turnkey Sewer Extension $32,630.00 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution  

  

Fund Name: Utility Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 384,881.14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x  Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

14

#4.



BID NO.__________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MARK WILLIS AND AUTHORIZING 

CONTRACTING FOR AN EAST 24 HIGHWAY SEWER EXTENSION. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff solicited for bids/quotes for a 325 foot sewer line extension along 

East 24 Highway to serve new customers in the area; and 

WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid/quote of Mark Willis of $32,630.00 

being the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, City staff believes this to be a fair bid and recommends it be accepted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the attached 

bid and authorizes the work described therein and further authorizes contracting with Mark 

Willis in the amount of $32,630.00 for the described sewer line extension and further authorizes 

all other actions necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 7th day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

15

#4.



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

 

This agreement is made and entered into this  ____   day of                                 2022, by 

and between the Mayor, Councilmen, and Citizens of the City of Moberly, Randolph County, 

Missouri, a municipal corporation hereinafter referred to as CITY, and _Mark Willis___, of 

____________________  as CONTRACTOR, as follows: 

 

WITNESSETH: CITY and CONTRACTOR hereby agree that CONTRACTOR 

shall perform all services included in the project description provided by the CONTRACTOR, 

shall furnish all materials, and will perform the work at the location as specified in the project 

description (Exhibit A).  CONTRACTOR agrees to pay all taxes necessary to perform the work, 

shall secure all necessary permits, shall provide proof of workers’ compensation coverage, shall 

provide a certificate of insurance indicating general liability insurance coverage in an amount of 

at least $2,000,000 per occurrence, shall name the CITY as additional insured for general 

liability insurance coverage, and shall provide proof CONTRACTOR has a valid 

business/occupation license that entitles CONTRACTOR to do business within the corporate 

limits of CITY. 

 

CITY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR for services performed a sum not to exceed Thirty-

two thousand, six hundred thirty dollars ($32,630.00), payable in full within 30 days of 

completion of all work specified in the project description.   

 

CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all work in accordance with any applicable CITY 

specifications, following all CITY code requirements, with all work to be performed in a work 

like manner acceptable to CITY, and to complete all work within 90 days of receipt of notice to 

proceed with the work. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CITY and CONTRACTOR accept the terms and conditions 

of this contract through their respective signatures below, as officially approved by the Moberly 

City Council and attested to by the Moberly City Clerk on the date and year noted: 

 

Approved this ____  day of  _____       , 2022.     

 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

CITY CLERK      ____________________________________ 

CONTRACTOR 

 

 

 

BY ____________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL   

16

#4.



17

#4.

dulmer
Text Box
Exhibit A



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving An Amendment To A Certain Cooperative 

Purchase And Development Option Agreement With Tannehill Apartments 

LP And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Amendment. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly owns the former Moberly Junior High School building 

and has an agreement with a private party to develop the building for senior 

citizen housing.  Tannehill Apartments LP entered into an option agreement 

to purchase the former Junior High School building from the city to develop 

senior citizen housing.  Due to configuration of the development it is 

anticipated that the legal description of the property to be conveyed from the 

city to Tannehill will change however the final legal description has not yet 

been determined.  Once the legal description is determined the city and 

Tannehill will need to amend their Cooperative Agreement to reflect the actual 

property to be conveyed.  This action by council will give the city the authority 

to modify and execute the cooperative agreement to sell the property to 

Tannehill Apartments LP 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance.  

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

18

#5.



 

 

   BILL NO.   _   _         ORDINANCE NO.  __ 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO A CERTAIN COOPERATIVE 

PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT OPTION AGREEMENT WITH TANNEHILL 

APARTMENTS LP AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

AMENDMENT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The City of Moberly owns the former Moberly Junior High School 

building and wishes to develop the building for senior citizen housing. 

 SECTION TWO:  Tannehill Apartments LP (“Tannehill”) entered into an option 

agreement to purchase the former Junior High School building from the City to develop senior 

citizen housing. 

SECTION THREE:   Due to configuration of the development it is anticipated that the 

legal description of the property to be conveyed from the City to Tannehill will change however 

the final legal description has not yet been determined.  Once the legal description is determined 

the City and Tannehill will need to amend their Cooperative Agreement to reflect the actual 

property to be conveyed. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to enter into the 

necessary amended Cooperative Agreement for the sole purpose of updating the legal description 

of the property to be conveyed to Tannehill once the description has been determined.. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

  

 

 

 

19

#5.



 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 7th day 

November 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

20

#5.



 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: November 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A resolution authorizing and accepting a fourth change order to the energy 

performance contract with Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC. 
 

  

Summary: The only item remaining in progress with the Energy Solutions Professionals 

(ESP) contract is the Caselle software, which will be coming online this week. 

As part of the overall contract there were funds budgeted for unanticipated 

items, labeled as contingency. As part of preparations for closing the contract, 

ESP is requesting a change order to remove the last $15,000.05 in 

contingency. This will leave just under $42,000 on the contract for the Caselle 

expenses, which should be sufficient for that purpose. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

21

#6.



BILL NO. __________     RESOLUTION NO. __________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A FOURTH CHANGE ORDER 

TO THE ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT WITH ENERGY SOLUTIONS 

PROFESSIONALS, LLC. 

 

WHEREAS, on September 3, 2019, by Resolution, this Council approved an Energy 

Performance Contract (“EPC”) with Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC (“ESP”); and 

WHEREAS, thereafter three change orders have been requested and approved by this 

Council regarding the Energy Performance Contract; and 

WHEREAS, ESP has presented a fourth Change Order, attached, to reduce the overall 

contract amount by removing unused contingency related to the original contract in the amount 

of Fifteen Thousand Dollars and Five Cents ($15,000.05). 

WHEREAS, Staff recommends that the Council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and ratify the City Manager’s execution of said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and ratifies the City Manager’s prior execution of the 

Change Order on behalf of the City. 

RESOLVED this 7th day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

22

#6.



23

#6.



24

#6.



25

#6.



CO # 4

Project Name:
Provider: Client 

Original Contract Date:

Project Scope Additions:
1)    $           (15,000.05)

Total Change Order Amount (15,000.05)$         

Original Contract Amount: 4,642,447.00$     
CO#1: Pavilion and Solar Project: 446,174.00$        
CO#2: Pavilion Electrical and Gutter Upgrades: 15,053.00$          
CO#3: Pavilion Drainage: 21,810.00$          
Revised Total Contract (Public Works plus Parks and Recreation): 5,125,484.00$     
-  Public Works Project 4,505,110.00$     
-  Parks and Recreation Project 620,374.00$        

Amount of this Change Order (Public Works): (15,000.05)$         

Total Revised Contract Amount: 5,110,483.95$     
-  Updated Public Works Project Total 4,490,109.95$     
-  Updated Parks and Recreation Project Total 620,374.00$        

Revised Agreement substantial completion date (changed / unchanged):

Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC City of Moberly

Date signed Date Signed

Moberly, MO 65270

The following addition/deletion of scope shall be incorporated in the the Agreement dated as listed above.  All of the terms and conditions of the 
Agreement remain in place unless explicity described otherwise in this change order or previous change orders to the Agreement.

11/30/2022

Overland Park, KS 66212

9/10/2019

Reduce overall contract amount by removing unused contingency related to the original contract.

Change Order

Energy Performance Contract
Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC
c/o: Jeff Flathman
9218 Metcalf, Suite 274

City of Moberly
c/o:  Brian Crane, City Manager
101 W. Reed Street

26

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: November 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred. The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt. This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

27

#7.



28

#7.



29

#7.



30

#7.



31

#7.



32

#7.



33

#7.



34

#7.



35

#7.



36

#7.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-10-17 Council Meeting -DRAFT
	2022-10-27 Council Retreat -DRAFT

	#2.	Request From Chamber Of Commerce To Hold The 2022 Christmas Festival On Saturday December 3, 2022, From 10:00 a.m. To 7:00 p.m.
	Chamber of commerce xma parade
	2022 Parade Permit
	2022ChristmasFestivalRequest

	#3.	A Request From Nikki Soendker To Host The Annual Unfinished Pieces 5K on April 1, 2023.
	Unfinished Pieces 5K 2023CouncilMeeting
	Unfinished Pieces 2023

	#4.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Mark Willis And Authorizing Contracting For An East 24 Highway Sewer Extension.
	11-7-22 Hwy 24 Sewer Extension Construction summary
	Mark Willis Hwy 24 Resolution
	Hwy 24 Sewer Extension Agreement Mark Willis
	Exhibit A Mark Willis Project Description 11-1-22

	#5.	An Ordinance Approving An Amendment To A Certain Cooperative Purchase And Development Option Agreement With Tannehill Apartments LP And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Amendment
	tannehill lp
	Tannehill Ordinance #2

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Fourth Change Order To The Energy Performance Contract With Energy Solutions Professionals, LLC
	Agenda item form - ESP change order
	ESP Fourth Change Order Resolution
	ESP AFP #22 - City of Moberly
	ESP Moberly CO#04 Contigency Reduction 2022-10-28

	#7.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, November 7, 2022 Agenda Summary
	11-07-2022 Appropriation Resolution

	#8.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Legal Actions and Negotiated Contract. (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,12)
	Bottom

